McMahon, Lucy

From: FOI Responses

Sent: 25 October 2024 12:50

To: lisa@wcl.org.uk

Subject: EIR Request - 68968 - Response

Attachments: Biodiversity Duty - CDC first consideration - Jan 2024.docx
Importance: High

Dear Ms Manning

Thank you for your Environmental Information Regulations request dated 2 October 2024, for
information about Biodiversity.

Please find below City of Doncaster Council’s responses to the questions you have raised.

Request:
e Arrecord of your first considerations of what action to take for biodiversity, which was due to
be completed by 1 January 2024.

Response:
Please see the attached document.

Request:
e Any policies and objectives for biodiversity which were agreed as soon as possible after this

Response:
No further polices or objectives have been agreed, existing policies and objectives and the approach
CDC will take to review are detailed in the first consideration.

Request:
« How many hectares of priority habitat you have identified for restoration or creation in the
next five years.

Response:

Under the Biodiversity Duty specifically we have not identified areas of priority habitat for restoration
or creation in the next five years. This will be considered as part of the development of the Local
Nature Recovery Strategy, which is in development.

| hope that this information is useful to you.
Reviewing any decisions made:
If you are not happy with this reply you can ask us to review our response. To do this write to us

within 40 working days of receiving your response at the address below or
email FOIAppeals@doncaster.gov.uk

If you do not agree with the review decision you can apply to the Information Commissioner’s Office
(ICO) for a decision about our compliance or otherwise with the Freedom of Information legislation.
Contact details for the ICO are: Information Commissioner's Office, Wycliffe House, Water
Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 5AF. www.ico.org.uk Telephone 0303 123 1113.




Yours sincerely,

Lucy McMahon

Freedom of Information Officer
Corporate Resources

City of Doncaster Councll

Phone 01302 736000

Address Civic Office, Waterdale, Doncaster, DN1 3BU
Email FOl@doncaster.qgov.uk

Website www.doncaster.gov.uk




